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RETURN OF THIS ADDENDUM PAGE WITH YOUR 
PROPOSAL IS NOT REQUIRED. 
 
ISSUING OFFICE: 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

RFP 2014-1800-2282                     DATE ADDENDUM #1 ISSUED: April 16, 2014 

 

 
 

Offerors are not required to return this form.  

 
 

The purpose of Addendum #1 is to provide questions and responses. 

 

 

Question #1: 

 
Will ADEC consider a former U.S. Coast Guard Marine Safety Officer with 10 years of service in the 
USCG Marine Safety Division who performed with honors the duties of Port Operations and 
Emergency Response Officer, Marine Inspector (vessel and offshore structures), and Senior 
Investigating Officer, but not holding the licenses and certifications listed for the labor categories of 
Marine Engineer and Marine Surveyor in Section 6.06, as qualified for the positions of Marine 
Engineer and Marine Surveyor? 
 
Response: 
 
No – Please refer to RFP Section 6.06 Labor Tasks Minimum Qualifications. 
 

 

 

Question #2: 

 
Page 36, Section 6.02, fourth paragraph. The language regarding maximum page numbers is not 

clear. Can you please clarify that the resume material and references are in addition to the 25 page 
limit for the proposal as are the required page 45 Attachment #2 and page 57 Attachment #9? 
 
Response: 
 
Yes, the resume material, references and attachments provided in RFP are in addition to the 25 page 
limit. 

 

RFP TITLE:  

Engineering & Technical Assistance for Marine Vessels & Infrastructure 

Related to Offshore Oil Platforms 

Department of Environmental Conservation 
Division of Administrative Services 
Attn:  Sonja Love-Hestnes 
555 Cordova Street 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
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Question #3: 
 
 Attachment #2: Is the DOA# referred to on the form the actual RFP #, 2014-1800-2282? 
 
Response:  
 
Yes, the DOA# referred to on Attachment #2 is the RFP #2014-1800-2282. 
 
 
 

Question #4: 
 
Attachment #9:  Are the required checklist boxes meant to be Xed out or checked off as read by each 
proposer along with the signature? 
 
Response:  
 
Yes, that was the intent but not required.  The form was created to assist the offeror.   
The date and signature is required. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 
Contact the ADEC Procurement Officer if any questions: 
 

Email: sonja.love-hestnes@alaska.gov 
Phone:  (907) 269-3090 Fax: 269-3061 
TDD Relay Service:  (800) 770-8973 or 711 


